

# Curriculum Vitae



**TANER  
GÜNAL**

Network & System Administrator

**Address** : Güvencüler Str. Yeşilyurt Ave.  
42/13 A. Ayrancı / ANKARA  
**Phone** : +90 532 209 55 33  
**web** : <https://tanergunal.com.tr/>  
**e-mail** : [mail@tanergunal.com.tr/](mailto:mail@tanergunal.com.tr/)  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/taner-gunal/>

## Personal

**Name - Surname** : **Taner GÜNAL**  
**Birth - date** : Nürnberg - 30.05.1975  
**Marital Status** : Married/ One child  
**Soldiery** : Completed (2003)  
**Driving Licence** : Active / Class B (1994)  
**Hobbies** : Dart, playing guitar, OS-x86 (Hackintosh),  
Reading technological publications, professional  
development, Arduino  
**Contact Preference** : e-mail,mobile phone,postal

## Why Me?

Dear Authority ,

I am writing to you to express my interest in a possible system support and network management position of your company.

I have 15 years' experience of varied positions in web technologies, system support specialization and e-learning sector. I believe that my work experience will provide me advantage to promote your department of information technologies.

Working with international companies in my last 8 years of working life provided me to gain the ability of good coordination and solution- focused mentality. Also, it has improved my self- confidence and as a consequence it lead to speed, trust and satisfaction-focused projects in the course of my work experience.

I would like to continue my career at your institution that stands out with information and scientific accumulation.

You can find the detailed information about my skills and resume attached. For further information please see my contact details. Thank you for your time and consideration.

I look forward to hearing your reply.

Best regards.

## Work Experience

- 1999 - 2000** : **Web Design Home , Samsun**  
**Web Designing Team Leader**  
Web page designing, interactive CD designing , web hosting
- 2000 - 2001** : **Kolbakır Web Tasarım , Samsun**  
**Web Designing Team**  
Web page designing, interactive CD designing , web hosting
- 2003 - 2004** : **Arıkanlı Holding - Yurtiçi Kargo - R.L.Loş.Kargo D.K. A.Ş. İstanbul,Samsun**  
**Information Technologies Supporting Expert**  
Company - Providing technical demands , repairing breakdowns, servicing, back-up and system performing of the agencies of constitution of the area
- 2004 - 2005** : **TBM Yazılım Tek. Eğitim ve Danışmanlık Tic.Ltd.Şti. , Ankara**  
**Technical Support Team – Network Administrator**  
Installation , servicing , repairing of network systems
- 2005 - 2006** : **Link Tıbbi Sis. Servis Hiz.Mak.San.Tic.Ltd.Şti. , Ankara**  
**Hardware & Software Support Team**  
General Electric MR and Tomography devices technical servicing and software- hardware supporting , system updates
- 2006 - 2007** : **ERK Bilgi Teknolojileri , ODTÜ Teknokent - Ankara**  
**Designing Team Leader**  
Web page designing , interactive CD designing , web hosting, Web based software development
- 2007 - 2014** : **Pleksus Bilişim Teknolojileri A.Ş. , Ankara**  
**E-Learning Team Leader**  
E-Learning, Multimedia, Web, Flash - Actionscript, HTML5 - preparing interactive e-learning contents, application of multimedia montage, IBM Workplace Collaborative Learning management, mobile application with Javascript

## Education Status

**Graduated** : Two-year degree - Vocational Collegiate School  
**University** : Ondokuz Mayıs University (1999)  
**Department** : Fruits and vegetables  
**High School** : Ondokuz Mayıs High School (1992)  
**Foreign Language** : **English** (Speaking-Good,Writing-Good) Sufficient to follow documents

**Computer Skills** :

- Switching
- LAN Switching
- Cisco Routers
- Network Administration
- Networking
- Wireless Networking
- TCP/IP
- Network Architecture
- Routing
- Cisco IOS
- Network Design
- OSI Model
- Network Security
- Linux Server
- Microsoft Windows NT / Server 2000 & 2003 & 2008
- Microsoft Windows 98/Me/2000/XP/Vista/ 7/ 8 / 8.1 / 10
- OS-X (Tiger, Snow Leopard, Lion, Mountain Lion, Mavericks, Yosemite, El Capitan, Sierra, High Sierra)
- Microsoft SQL Server 2005 (Beginner)
- Active Directory
- Microsoft Office
- Powershell (Beginner)
- Debian/Ubuntu/Suse Linux Server / Desktop
- Vmware VCenter / Vmware Fusion
- Microsoft Visual Studio2005 (Beginner)
- Apache Web Server
- MySQL
- IIS
- HTML
- PHP
- JAVASCRIPT
- XML
- XSLT
- JSON
- JQuery
- CSS
- Adobe Products (Photoshop, Flash, Dreamweaver, Indesign, Illustrator, Edge, Flex, Premiere, After Effects, Lightroom, Audition, Media Encoder, Flash Builder)
- Hosting Management, back-up solutions , Cloud & Disaster Recovery
- Preparing e-learning applications appropriate for standarts of AICC, SCORM2004, SCORM1.2
- IBM Authoring Tool

## Skills

Switching (Very Good), Cisco Routers (Good), Network Administration (Good), Networking (Good), Wireless Networking (Good), TCP/IP (Very Good), Cisco Technologies (Good), Network Architecture (Good), Routing (Good), Cisco IOS (Good), Network Design (Good), OSI Model (Good), Network Security (Good), Linux System Administration (Good), Linux Desktop (Good), Linux Server (Good), HTTP, LDAP, DHCP ,DNS, TCP-IP, VPN (Good) HTML ,CSS (Very Good), Javascript, Actionscript (Good) Microsoft Active Directory DNS Server, Proxy Server (Good) Windows2000 Advanced Server, Linux (Good) Windows 2000 Datacenter, Windows 2000 Server, Windows 2003 Server, Mac OS, Apache HTTP Server, IIS5.0, IIS6.0 (Very Good) IBM LMS Server, MS SQL Server , MySQL (Good)

## Trainings and Courses

- ARITECH - Microsoft Certified Professional - 2003
- Information Security Training - 2008
- Cisco Certified Entry Networking Technician (**CCENT**) - 2015 - *AYD*
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (**CCNA**) - Routing & Switching (**427859810433BKUH**) – 2015 - *Cisco*
- Introduction to Cybersecurity - 2015 – *AYD*
- Network Management with Linux - 2015 - *AYD & LKD & INETD*
- Mobility Fundamentals Series: Wireless Technology and Standarts - 2015 - *Cisco*
- Internet Of Everything (IOE) - 2016 – *AYD*
- Linux Essentials Professional Development Certificate - 2016 - *Linux Professional Institute*
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (**CCNA**) - Security (**428890526917HLUJ**) - 2017 - *Cisco*
- The VMware Sales Professional (**VSP**) - 2016 - *VMware*
- The VMware Technical Solutions Professional (**VTSP**) - 2016 – *Vmware*
- Hacktrick - Penetration Testing Training with Kali Linux - 2017 - *Octosec & Information and Communication Technologies Authority of TURKEY*
- The Complete Cyber Security Course : Network Security - 2018 - *Nathan House (StationX)*
- VMware Data Center Virtualization Fundamentals - 2018 – *Vmware*
- Wifi Introduction to Wireless Networks Training - 2018 – *AYD*
- Hacktrick - Hacking - 2018 - *Octosec & Information and Communication Technologies Authority of TURKEY*

## Membership of Associations

Linux Users Association - 2006

Turkish Network Administrators Association - 2015

## Reference

Will be supplied on request.